

**Meeting Minutes** 

The Truro Township Trustees held a regular meeting Thursday August 3, 2023, at 4:00 pm at Station 161. Present were Trustees Dennis Nicodemus, Chris Long and Pat Mahaffey, Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus, Administrator Jason Nicodemus, and Chief Sharps.

The Meeting was called to order with the pledge and roll call.

## **Regular Meeting**

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve meeting minutes from the June 26 special meeting and the July 6 regular meeting. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2023-23: Amending Resolution 2023-08 to adjust the annual budget by providing for an appropriation from the fire fund un-appropriated balances to pay for Station 162 - roof replacement. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

 Fire Fund (2191):

 2191-220-323-0162
 Repairs and Maintenance – Station 162
 \$121,000.00

## **Fire Department**

Chief Sharps: 666 runs in July

Tomato Festival is August 10-12, 2023

Active Aggressor training with Reynoldsburg Police Department will be in late August or September. The training will begin in the classroom and then move to scenarios. M161 is back from Braun after the accident - approximately \$80,000 in repairs. Medic Order Update: new medic on order is now expected March of 2025; chassis is expected December 2024. We are going to explore other options to see if there is sooner availability.

Department is being forced to dissolve the car seat installation program. It has become too difficult to recertify members and Mount Carmel still has a program.

Department Officers participated in Working with Multiple Generations training from the OSU Leadership Center. The training was beneficial and would like for the rest of the department to participate at some point as well.

Per the press release, Truro has received the grant for Ohio First Responder Recruitment and Retention program in the amount of \$156,000.

Roads and Cemetery Superintendent report given by Jason Nicodemus

Mausoleum Project Update – Masonry work is ongoing of tuck-pointing and roof work is scheduled to begin next week.

Decided against filing for the flagpole replacement grant of \$2,500. The application is more in depth than initially anticipated and needs historical data. Able to fix up the



Meeting Minutes

existing flagpole for less than \$100 in materials. Removed old landscape bed around pole, located original base, and reseeded area.

High grass violation letter has been sent to a property twice with no response. Will be mowing and placing a lien on property.

Roadway trimming on Truro and John Street and Waggoner Road is completed.

## Administration

Fiscal Officer's report: Approved July 2023 bank reconciliation.

Administrator Jason Nicodemus:

Storage Building Update – awaiting permits from City of Reynoldsburg. Logged for review starting July 21.

Station 162 Roof Update – shingles have been ordered and awaiting delivery to begin. Initial materials invoice to be paid with initial insurance payment received. Balance from insurance paid upon completion.

Trustee Reports NONE

New Business NONE

## Old Business NONE

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve payroll of \$344,229.89 and bills of \$421,986.45 for July. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey moved to authorize the Fiscal Officer to pay the bills and payroll for August. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey made a motion to adjourn at 4:26 p.m. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Next regular meeting will be Thursday, September 7, 2023 at 4:00pm at Station 161.

Trustee Dennis Nicodemus Trustee Pat Mahaffey Trustee Chris Long



Meeting Minutes

Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus